



David joined CRD Building Consultants & Engineers in 2014 having spent the previous 7 years working as a Structural Design Engineer for Intelara.

David gained a great wealth of knowledge from his travels around the UK with roles as a Structural Design Engineer.

David has over 10 years International and Domestic experience within the Engineering field specialising in design, documentation, inspection and investigations.

He has worked on residential projects through to large scale commercial and industrial projects.

W [www.crdbe.com.au](http://www.crdbe.com.au)  
 A North Tower level 1, 527 Gregory Terrace | Fortitude Valley, QLD 4003 | Australia

## David Bishop

Forensic Engineer - Brisbane

### Expertise

- Complex and Litigated matters
- Project Management
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims

### Experience

<b>2014 – Current</b>	Forensic Engineer, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
<b>Oct 2007 – 2014</b>	Structural Design Engineer, <i>Intelara</i>
<b>Sept 2006 – Jan 2007</b>	Structural Design Engineer, <i>Larnaka International Airport (Cyprus)</i>
<b>Nov 2005 – May 2006</b>	Structural Design Engineer, <i>WSP Group, Edinburgh</i>
<b>May 2005 – Nov 2005</b>	Structural Design Engineer, <i>Walsh Associates, London</i>
<b>Jan 2005 – May 2005</b>	Structural Design Engineer, <i>Waterman Group, London</i>
<b>Jan 2004 – Dec 2004</b>	Structural Design Engineer, <i>3G Consulting .Ltd, Dublin</i>
<b>Oct 2001 – Oct 2003</b>	Structural Engineer, <i>Robert Bird &amp; Partners, Brisbane</i>

### Qualifications & Training

<b>2001</b>	Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)
-------------	---------------------------------

### Affiliations

- Member of the Institute of Engineers Australia
- Member of the Institute of Steel Construction Australia